























Schmidt, Elizabeth

From: Marcia Jones <Marcia.Jones@otc-cta.gc.ca>

Sent: January 5, 2021 6:34 PM

To: Barbara Cuber

Cc: Simon-Pierre Lessard; Sébastien Bergeron

Subject: RE: incoming litigation

Marcia fhis is Exhibit C " reierred 10 in the affidavit of:
Ceci ast la piece mentionnée a |'affidavit de:

5’{) & g&‘l’h Scbmid)l'

From: Barbara Cuber g s

worn before me this day of
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 5:39 PM Assermenisierdewant moi ce g | jour de_Abvembev .20 2
To: Marcia Jones S -
Cc: Simon-Pierre Lessard ; Sébastien Bergeron
Subject: RE: incoming litigation

A.Commi. & ste. [ Commissaire & I'assermentation

Hi Marcia,

Barbara

From: Marcia Jones <Marcia.Jones@otc-cta.gc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 4:44 PM

To: Barbara Cuber <Barbara.Cuber@otc-cta.gc.ca>

Cc: Simon-Pierre Lessard <Simon-Pierre.Lessard@otc-cta.gc.ca>; Sébastien Bergeron




<Sebastien.Bergeron@otc-cta.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: incoming litigation

Marcia

From: Barbara Cuber <Barbara.Cuber@otc-cta.gc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 3:35 PM

To: Marcia Jones <Marcia.Jones@otc-cta.gc.ca>

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 3:22 PM

To: Barbara Cuber <Barbara.Cuber@otc-cta.gc.ca>

Cc: Simon-Pierre Lessard <Simon-Pierre.Lessard @otc-cta.gc.ca>; Sébastien Bergeron
<Sebastien.Bergeron@otc-cta.gc.ca>

Subject: incoming litigation

Hi Barbara,

Thank you,
Marcia

Marcia Jones






Schmidt, Elizabeth

From: Tom Oommen <Tom.Oommen@otc-cta.gc.ca>
Sent: March 22, 2020 6:53 PM

To: John Dodsworth; Martin Dalpé; John Touliopoulos
Cc: Valérie Lagacé

Subject: RE: Debrief from Sunday EC

s is extnoit -~ D " referred to in the affidavit of:
Ceci ast la piéce mentionnée a |'affidavit de:

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network. EIIQ «oeth Sc,hml(ﬂ'

Sworn before me this day of

Assermeniétei-dgvant moi ce B«l jour de_,\bsg‘m& .20 gﬂ

.

________ Original message -------- A Commr. & etc. / Commissaire a I'assermentation
From: John Dodsworth

Date: 2020-03-22 6:48 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Martin Dalpé , John Touliopoulos , Tom Oommen

Cc: Valérie Lagacé

Subject: RE: Debrief from Sunday EC

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network.

———————— Original message --------

From: Martin Dalpé

Date: 2020-03-22 18:37 (GMT-05:00)

To: John Dodsworth , John Touliopoulos , Tom Oommen
Cc: Valérie Lagacé

Subject: RE: Debrief from Sunday EC




Martin

From: John Dodsworth
Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 6:21 PM

To: Martin Dalpé ; John Touliopoulos ; Tom Oommen
Cc: Valérie Lagacé

Subject: RE: Debrief from Sun EC
Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network.

-------- Original message --------

From: Martin Dalpé <Martin.Dalpe @otc-cta.gc.ca>

Date: 2020-03-22 18:19 (GMT-05:00)

To: John Dodsworth <John.Dodsworth@otc-cta.gc.ca>, John Touliopoulos <Jlohn.Touliopoulos@otc-cta.gc.ca>,
Tom Oommen <Tom.Oommen@otc-cta.gc.ca>

Cc: Valérie Lagacé <Valerie.Lagace@otc-cta.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Debrief from Sunday EC

Martin Dalpé

Gestionnaire, Licences et affréetements
Manager, Licences and Charters

Office des transports du Canada (OTC)
Canadian Transportation Agency (CTA)
Tel. 819 953-9788 Cel. 819 635-6311

———————— Original message --------

From: John Dodsworth <John.Dodsworth@otc-cta.gc.ca>

Date: 2020-03-22 6:06 p.m. (GMT-05:00)

To: Martin Dalpé <Martin.Dalpe @otc-cta.gc.ca>, John Touliopoulos <John.Touliopoulos@otc-cta.gc.ca>, Tom
Oommen <Tom.Oommen@otc-cta.gc.ca>

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

Date: 2020-03-22 18:00 (GMT-05:00)

To: John Dodsworth <John.Dodsworth@otc-cta.gc.ca>, John Touliopoulos <John.Touliopoulos@otc-cta.gc.ca>,
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

Date: 2020-03-22 5:49 p.m. (GMT-05:00)

To: John Touliopoulos <John.Touliopoulos@otc-cta.gc.ca>, Tom Oommen <Tom.Qommen@otc-cta.gc.ca>
Cc: Martin Dalpé <Martin.Dalpe @otc-cta.gc.ca>, Valérie Lagacé <Valerie.Lagace@otc-cta.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Debrief from Sunday EC

ent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada’s largest network.
-------- Original message --------

From: John Touliopoulos <John.Touliopoulos@otc-cta.gc.ca>
Date: 2020-03-22 16:16 (GMT-05:00)

To: Tom Oommen <Tom.Oommen@otc-cta.gc.ca>, John Dodsworth <John.Dodsworth@otc-cta.gc.ca>
Cc: Martin Dalpé <Martin.Dalpe @otc-cta.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Debrief from Sunday EC

Tom

John
Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network.

-------- Original message -----—---

From: Tom Oommen <Tom.Qommen@otc-cta.gc.ca>

Date: 2020-03-22 11:10 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: John Touliopoulos <John.Touliopoulos@otc-cta.gc.ca>, Martin Dalpé <Martin.Dalpe@otc-cta.gc.ca>, Jason
Tsang <Jason.Tsang@otc-cta.gc.ca>, Marc Thomson <Marc.Thomson@otc-cta.gc.ca>, Carole Girard
<Carole.Girard@otc-cta.gc.ca>
Subject: Debrief from Sunday EC




